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Legislative File No:  2005 - 0360 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Roger Rousse, DPS Director  841.2497 
 
DATE: May 18, 2005 
 
SUBJECT: RCOC Non-Motorized Transportation Facilities Agreement 
 
 
REQUEST: 
 
To obtain City Council approval of the Road Commission for Oakland County’s Non-Motorized 
Transportation Facilities Agreement for construction of pathways within the City of Rochester Hills. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The Road Commission for Oakland County requires communities who construct pathways within their 
right-of-way to enter into a Non-Motorized Transportation Facilities Agreement.  This Agreement 
eliminates the need for the preparation of a separate agreement for each pathway the municipality 
constructs.  It also helps to expedite the approval process for future pathways.  The Agreement is 
automatically renewed every four years unless terminated in writing by either party within sixty days 
prior to the said expiration date.   
 
The Road Commission for Oakland County will not issue the City any new permits for the construction 
of pathways in their right-of-way until the Agreement has been executed. 
 
The Agreement has been reviewed and approved by City Attorney, John Staran.   
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Department of Public Service recommends that City Council approves the Non-Motorized 
Transportation Facilities Agreement between the Road Commission for Oakland County and the City of 
Rochester Hills and authorizes the Mayor and Clerk to execute the agreement on behalf of the City.   
 
 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION
 
NEXT AGENDA ITEM 
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